GODSHILL PARISH COUNCIL

Mrs B Cornish – Parish Clerk
West View, Slab Lane, Downton, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP5 3PS
Tel: 01725 513874 Email: godshillparishclerk@gmail.com

Date: 2nd February 2016

To all Members of Godshill Parish Council

You are summoned to a meeting of Godshill Parish Council to be held in the Village Hall, Godshill on Tuesday 9th February 2016 2016 at 7.30 pm for the purpose of transacting the following business.

Bev Cornish, Parish Clerk.

The Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting may be filmed, photographed or audio recorded.

If any member of the public has an objection to being filmed or photographed, please would they make themselves known to the Chairman or the Parish Clerk before the start of the meeting.

AGENDA

- 1. To receive apologies for absence.
- 2. To receive Declarations of Interest in respect of matters contained in this agenda in accordance with the Localism Act 2011.
- 3. To resolve to approve the Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 12th January 2015.
- 4. To note any matters arising from the Minutes.
- 5. To receive reports from C/Cllr Edward Heron and D/Cllr Bill Dow.
- 6. Litter Warden Update To receive a report from Mrs Sara Boyd and to resolve to agree a date for the Annual Litter Pick.
- 7. Public Forum: 15 minutes to receive any questions or statements from members of the public.
- 8. Planning and Tree Works Applications:

Application No. 16/00038 Lodgemoor, Southampton Road, Godshill – Single storey extensions.

Application No CONS/16/0069
Wayside, Southampton Road, Godshill - Prune 4 x Oak trees

AGENDA

- 9. To consider and resolve to approve a response to the NFNPA Safety Advisory Group consultation on the Red Skye Cycle Tours Spring Sportive 2016 on 24 April 2016.
- 10. To consider a proposal from Cllr Fell to invite an officer from the New Forest National Park Authority to provide the Parish Council with guidance on planning policy and strategy.
- 11. To consider a proposal from Cllr Cakebread for the Clerk to write to owners of identified overgrown hedges which affect access to footpaths and highways in advance of the bird nesting season.
- 12. To consider the written response from Ms Lucie Cooper following Cllr Cakebread and the Clerk's meeting with her in November regarding the issues raised about the compliance of Sandy Balls Holiday Centre and to resolve to agree on any further actions to be taken.
- 13. To resolve to approve the following payment:
 - £100 Fair Account for Internal Audit services.
 - £250 Mrs Sara Boyd for her services as the Parish Litter Warden.
 - £30 Advanced monies to the Clerk, Mrs B Cornish, for Village Hall heating via a meter.
- 14. Finance & Policy:

To resolve to approve the payment of the Accounts and to approve the Bank balances – Cheque and Reserve Accounts.

15. Outside Bodies And Representation:

North West Quadrant: To receive a short verbal report from Cllr Cakebread and to agree on any actions to be taken.

New Forest Association of Local Councils: To receive a short verbal report from Cllr Cakebread and to agree on any actions to be taken.

- 16. Correspondence.
- 17. Any Other Business.
- 18. To confirm the date of the next meeting as Tuesday 8th March 2016.